¥ay 22, 19h6

Applications 5169 and 6534

¥r. John P. Franklin

Engineer-Manager .

Washoe County Baber Conservation Distries
Room 200, Title Insnrancd Bullding

Reno, Nevsda ,

Dear Mr. Pranklin:

Thank you for your bwo letbters of Hay 3 and alse

' for the schedule of Boca Reservolr o;;ez‘ations for the years

1‘?!.2. and 1945, which were rece‘?ved in this office on Lay 20,
19

The sehedule of re;servoir operabions will récelive
ocur abbentlon- in ths near futuve in connection with the-study
of the use of water undexr Applicabions 5169 and 6534,

Very truly yours,

EDWARD HYATT, STATE FHGINEER .
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